Donald Colarusso

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Donald,

Thompson, John E <john.thompson@beckleyfire.com>
Tuesday, July 11, 2017 2:26 PM

Donald Colarusso

Re: Checking in

So far, so good. The instructors ran three 6 month refreshers recently and 2 new user classes. The equipment
is holding up well and the curriculum is proving to be well thought out and readily accepted by the users.

Even though | have really good rope guys, by using All Hands we were able to implement a new system
without the bugs, problems, and experimentation that typically occur. Your training program is well designed
and your instructor cadre is top-notch.

If you're ever in the neighborhood stop by and say hello.

Thanks again.

Ed

From: Donald Colarusso <Don@AllHandsFire.com>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 5:42 PM

To: Thompson, John E
Subject: Checking in

Ed,

Hope all is well with you and the brothers from Beckley!
How are the escape systems working out?

Donald M. Colarusso

All Hands® Fire Equipment & Training

Mailing: PO Box 1245 Wall, NJ 07719

Store/Training Center: 7 Third Ave. Neptune City, NJ 07753

Toll-Free (888) 681-1009

Direct: (732) 502-8060 x101

Cell: (732) 803-8384
Fax: (732) 502-8064

Email: Don@AllHandsFire.com

Website/ Online Store: www.All[HandsFire.com

Website/ Training: www.AllHandsFireTraining.com

Member NJ State Fire Chiefs Association, NJEMA and IAFC
Fire Service since 1987 and Chief Officer for over 10 years
NJ Level II Fire Instructor, Authorized Firefighter Escape Systems Instructor

"Don't Just be Brave... Be Smart" - Paul Hashagen, Retired, FDNY Rescue 1

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

This message, including any prior messages and attachments, may contain advisory, consultative and/or deliberative material, confidential information or privileged communications of All Hands Fire Equipment
LLC. Access to this message by anyone other than the sender and the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not
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taken in reliance on it, without the expressed written consent of All Hands Fire Equipment, LLC is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, you should not save, scan, transmit, print, use or disseminate this
message or any information contained in this message in any way and you should promptly delete or destroy this message and all copies of it. Please notify the sender by return e-mail if you have received this message in
error.



